DATE:
TO:

FROM:

RE:

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

9/29/2025

BOARD OF EDUCATION
REBECCA JENKINS, SUPERINTENDENT

Stacey Bachar
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

Below is a listing of the invoices that potentially you may have questions about.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact via email

at sbachar@d70schools.org

September 2025

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INFORMATION

PAGE # VENDOR AMOUNT

16 Amazon $ 22,490.66
Supplies

19 Canon Financial Services $ 21,681.87
Copier September 2025

20 Chartwells $ 64,382.11
Food Services June, July, August 2025

21 Consolidated Flooring Chicago $ 159,218.31
Rockland Project 2025

21 Constellation $ 32,050.49
Electric & Gas 2025

49 Hyde Park Day School $ 24,400.00
Sped AUG 2025 Tuition & Wilson Training

52 Lakeshore Learning Materials $ 26,000.04
New Classroom Butterfield

52 Lakeside Transportation $ 95,048.59
Aug 2025 Sped & GenEd Transportation

59 Modern Media Tech $ 23,605.50
Microphone Project/RO Classroom AV, HMS South Gym

60 NESSEO $ 81,052.89
Training, ESY Tuition, Timber Ridge Tuition

65 SMC Construction Services $ 194,540.50

Rockland Summer Project

Totals

$ 744,470.96
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